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Tender Is the Night is a novel by American writer F. Scott Fitzgerald. It was his fourth and final completed
novel, and was first published in Scribner's Magazine between January–April, 1934 in four issues. The title
is taken from the poem "Ode to a Nightingale" by John Keats.

Tender Is the Night is often ranked with Fitzgerald's best work. In 1998, the Modern Library ranked the
novel 28th on its list of the 100 best English-language novels of the 20th century.Two versions of this novel
are in print. The first version, published in 1934, uses flashbacks; the second, revised version, prepared by
Fitzgerald's friend and noted criticMalcolm Cowley on the basis of notes for a revision left by Fitzgerald, is
ordered chronologically and was first published posthumously in 1948. Critics have suggested that Cowley's
revision was undertaken due to negative reviews of the temporal structure of the first version of the book. In
1932, Fitzgerald's wife Zelda Sayre Fitzgerald was hospitalized for schizophrenia in Baltimore, Maryland.
The author rented the "la Paix" estate in the suburb of Towsonto work on this book, the story of the rise and
fall of Dick Diver, a promising young psychoanalyst, and his wife, Nicole, who is also one of his patients. It
was Fitzgerald's first novel in nine years, and the last that he would complete. While working on the book he
several times ran out of cash and had to borrow from his editor and agent and write short stories for
commercial magazines. The early 1930s, when Fitzgerald was conceiving and working on the book, were the
darkest years of his life and, accordingly, the novel has its bleak elements.
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From reader reviews:

Mike Jones:

What do you in relation to book? It is not important along? Or just adding material when you really need
something to explain what the ones you have problem? How about your time? Or are you busy man? If you
don't have spare time to do others business, it is gives you the sense of being bored faster. And you have free
time? What did you do? Everybody has many questions above. They should answer that question due to the
fact just their can do that. It said that about book. Book is familiar in each person. Yes, it is appropriate.
Because start from on kindergarten until university need this particular Tender is the Night to read.

Mildred Bostwick:

This Tender is the Night are reliable for you who want to become a successful person, why. The explanation
of this Tender is the Night can be one of several great books you must have is definitely giving you more
than just simple looking at food but feed you with information that probably will shock your earlier
knowledge. This book will be handy, you can bring it everywhere you go and whenever your conditions both
in e-book and printed kinds. Beside that this Tender is the Night forcing you to have an enormous of
experience such as rich vocabulary, giving you trial run of critical thinking that we know it useful in your
day pastime. So , let's have it and luxuriate in reading.

Sherry Clark:

Beside this particular Tender is the Night in your phone, it could give you a way to get closer to the new
knowledge or facts. The information and the knowledge you might got here is fresh from the oven so don't
become worry if you feel like an old people live in narrow village. It is good thing to have Tender is the
Night because this book offers to you readable information. Do you sometimes have book but you do not get
what it's exactly about. Oh come on, that will not happen if you have this inside your hand. The Enjoyable
agreement here cannot be questionable, such as treasuring beautiful island. Techniques you still want to miss
that? Find this book as well as read it from today!

Wendell Holloway:

Reading a e-book make you to get more knowledge from this. You can take knowledge and information
originating from a book. Book is published or printed or created from each source in which filled update of
news. In this modern era like at this point, many ways to get information are available for anyone. From
media social such as newspaper, magazines, science guide, encyclopedia, reference book, new and comic.
You can add your understanding by that book. Are you ready to spend your spare time to spread out your
book? Or just searching for the Tender is the Night when you required it?
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